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ATTACHMENT V

November 17, 2020

Jorge Simbaqueba

Senior Transportation Engineer
City of Hayward

777 B Street, 2" Floor
Hayward, CA 94541

Dear Jorge Simbaqueba,

Congratulations! We are writing to notify you that the Bay Area Air Quality
Management District (Air District) has completed a review of the City of
Hayward’s application to the FYE 2020 Vehicle Trip Reduction Program and the
Air District’s Board of Directors has approved awarding Transportation Fund
for Clean Air (TFCA) funds for the project detailed below.

Project # Project Title Award Amount
20R32 Install 1.9 miles of Class IV bikeways in $200,790

City of Hayward

To accept the award, a Funding Agreement between the Bay Area Air Quality
Management District and City of Fremont must be fully executed. The Air District
is currently preparing the proposed Funding Agreement, which will be emailed to
you within 30 days.

Please note that this letter is not the Notice to Proceed. The Notice to Proceed will
be issued only after Funding Agreement has been fully executed (i.e., signed by
both the Air District and the Project Sponsor). Projects that commence (e.g., pre-
order equipment, begin construction) prior to receiving the Notice to Proceed
will be disqualified from receiving grant funding.

We commend your efforts to help reduce air pollution. If you have any questions,
please contact Lina Patel at Ipatel@baagmd.gov.

Sincerely,
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Karen Schkolnick
Director, Strategic Incentives Division

CC (cover):

John J. Bauters, Council Member, City of Emeryville
Pauline Russo Cutter, Mayor, City of San Leandro
Scott Haggerty, Supervisor, Alameda County

Nate Miley, Supervisor, Alameda County
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